

Three large avalanches have ocurred in the Saddle Peak area over the past week. These slides are all failing on weak facets near the ground and are obvious signs the snowpack is unstable. There is still plenty of snow left to produce future avalanches. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 24, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 25,

2015

Bridger Range, 2015-12-23